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RE THE THREAT AND POSSIBILITY OF MASS SUICIDE
BY MEMBERS OF THE PEOPLE'S TEMPLE

I, DEBORAH LAYTON BLAKEY, declare the following
under penalty of perjury:

l. The purpose o% this affidavit is to call to
the attention of the United States government the existence
of a situation which threatens the lives of United States
citizens living in Jorestown, Guyana.

2. From August, 1971 until-May 13, 1978, I was a
member of the People's Temple. For a substantial pericd of
time prior to myv departure for Guvana in December, 1977, I
held the position of Financial Secretary of the Peovple’s
Temple.

3. I was 18 years old when I joined the People's
Temple. I had grown up in affluent circumstances in the
permissive atmosphere of Berkeley, California. By joining
the People's Temple, I hoped to help others and in the
process to bring structure and self-discipline to my own
life.

4, During the years T was a member of the People's
Temple, 1 watched the organization depart wiﬁh increasing
frequency from its professed Jdedication to social change and
assumed a tyrannical hold over the lives of Temple membeis.

5. Any disagreement with his dictates came to be

regarded as “treason®. The Rev. Jones labeiled any person
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who left tﬁe organization a “"traitor” and "fair game™. He
steadfastly and convincingly maintained that the punishment
for defiection was death. The fact that severe corporal
punishment was frequently adm@nistered to Temple members gave
the thoeats a frightening air.bf reality.

6. The Rev. Jones saw himself as the center of a
conspipacy. The identity of the conspirators changed from
day to «day along with his erratic world vision. He induced
the fear in others that, through their contact with him, they
had bepome targets of the conspiracy. He convinced black
Temple members that if they did not follow him to Guyana,

they would be put into céncentration camps and killed.

[

white members were instilled with the belief that their
names appeared on a secret list of enemies of the state that
was kept by the C.I.A. and that they would be tracked down,
tortured, imprisoned, and subsequently killed if they did not
flee B Guyana.

. 7. Freguently, at Temple meetings, Rev. Jones
would ¢talk non-stop for hours. At various times, he claimed
that e was the reincarnation of either Lenin, Jesus Christ,
or one of a variety of other religious or political figures.
He clpimed that he had divine powers and could heal the sick.
He stated that he had extrasensory perception aﬁd could tell
what everyone was thinking. He said that he had powerful
connegtions the world over, including the Mafia, Idi Amin,
and the Soviet ¢government.

B. When I first joined the Temple, Rev. Jones
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seemed to make clear distinctions between fantasy and reality,
X believed that most of the time when he said irrational
things, he was aware that they were irrational, but that

they served as a tool of his leadership. His theory was that
the end justified the means. At other times, he appeared to.
be deluded by a paranoid vision of the world. He would not
sleep for days at a time and talk compulsively about the
conspiraéies against him. However, as time went on, he
appeared to become genuinely irrational.

8. Rev. Jones insisted that Temple members work
long hours and completely give up all semblance ¢f a personal
lifé. Proof of loyalty to Jones was confirmed by actions
showing that a member had given uwp everything, even basic
necessities. The most loyal were in the worst physical
condition. Dark circles under one's eyes or extreme loss of
weight were considered signs of loyalty.

10. The primary emotions I came to experience were
exhaustion and fear. I knew that Rev. Jones was in some
sense "sick", but that did not make me any less afraid of
him. . )

11. Rev. Jones fled the United States in June, 1977
amidst growing public criticism of the pract;ces of the
Temple. He'iﬁgé;med members of the Temple that he would be
imprisoned for life if he did not leave immediately.

12. Between June, 1977 and December, 1977, when I
was ordered to depart for Guyana, I had access to coded
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Temple headquarters in San Francisco.

13. In September, 1977, an event which Rev. Jones
viewed as a major crisis occurred. Through listening to
coded radio broadcasts and conversations with other members
of the Temple staff, I learped that an attorney for_former
Temple member Grace Stoen had arrived in Guyana, seeking
the return of her son, John Victor Stoen.

14. Rev; Jones has expressced particular bitterness
toward Grace Stcen. She had been Chief Counselﬁr. a position
of great responsibility within the Temple. Her personal
qualities of generosity and compassion made her very popular
with the membership. Her departure posed a threat to Rev.
Jones' absolute contro;. Rev. Jones delivered a number of

- - public tirades against her. He said that her kindness was
faked and that she was a C.I.A. agent. He swore that he
would never return her son to her.

15. I am informed that Rev. Jones believed that
he would be able to stop Timothy Stoen, husband of Grace
Stoen and father of John Victor Stoen, from speaking against

the Temple as long as the child was being held in Guyana.

Timothy Stoen, a former Assistant District Attorney in
Mendocino and San Francisco countics, had boéﬁ one of Rev,
Jones' most trusted advisors., It was rumored that Stoen was
critical of tﬁe use of physical force and other forms of
intimidation against Temple members. T am further informed
that Rev. Jones believed that a public s;atemént by Timothy

Stoen would increcase the tarnish on his public image.
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1s. When
I was assigned to track him down and offer him a large sum
of money in return for his silence. Initially, I was to
offer him $5,000. I was authorized to pay him up to $10,000.
I was not able to locate him and did not see him again until
on or aﬁout October 6, 1977. On that date, the Temple
received information that he would be joining Grace in a
San Francisco Superior Court action to determine the custody
of John. 1 was one of a group of Temple members assigned to
mzet him outside the court and attempt to intimidate him to
prevent him from going inside.

17. The September, 1977 crisis concerning John
Stoen reached major propértinns. The radio messages from
Guyana were frenzied-and hysterical. One morning, Terry J.
Buford, public relations advisor to Rev. Jones, and myself
weré instructed to place a telechone call to a high-ranking
Guyanese official who was visiting the United States aﬁd
deliver the following threat: unless the qovernment of
Guyana took immediate steps to stall the Guyanese court
action regarding John Stoén's custody, the entire population
of Jonestown would extinguish itself in a mass suicide by
5:30 p.m. that day. I was later informed that Temple members
in Guyana placed similar calls to other Suyanese officials.

18. We later received radio communication to the

effect that the court case had been stalled and that the

Vsuicide threat was called off.

19,
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traveled to Jonesﬁown.

20, .Conditions at Jonestown were even worse than
I had feared they would be. ‘The settlement was swarming with
armed guards.r No one was permitted to leave unless on a .
special assignment and these assignments were given only to
the most trusted, We were allowed to associate with
Guyanese people only whilé on a "mission”.

21. The vast majority of the Temple members were
required to work in the fields from 7 a.m. to 6 p.m. six
days per week and on Sunaay from 7 a.m. to 2 p.m, We were
allowed one hour for lunch. Most of this hour was spent
walking back te luncﬁ and sténdinq in line for ocur food.
Taking any other breaks during the workday was severely
frcyned upon.

' 22, The food was woefully inadequate. There was
riée for breakfast, rice water soup for lunch, and rice and
beans for dinner. On Sunday, we each received an egg and a
cookie, Two or three times a week we had vegetables. Some
very weak and elderly members received one egg per day.
However, the food dié improve markedly on the few occasions
when there were outside visitors.

23. . In contrast, Rev. Jones, claiming problens

od sugar, dined separately and ate meat regularly
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He had his own refrigerator which was stocked with food.
The two women with whom he resided, Maria Xatsaris and
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Kimo Prokes and John Stoen, dined with the membership.
However, they were in much better physical shape than everyone
else since they were also allowed to eat the food in Rewv.
Jones' refrigerator.

24. In February, 1978, conditions had become so .
bad that half of Jonestown was ill with severe diarrhea and
high fevers., I was seriously ill for two weeks. Like most
of the other sick people, I ua§ not given any nourishing
foods to help recover., I was given water and a tea drink
until I was well enough to return to the basic rice and beans
diet. . |

25. As the former financial secretary, I was
aware that the Temple received over $65,000 in Social Security
checks per month. It made me angry to see that only a frac-
tion of the income of the senior citizens in the caré of the
Tenple was being used for their benefit. Some of the money

was being used to build a settlement that would earn Rev.

wvhich he was so obsnssed
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The balance was being held in *reserve”. Although I felt

terrible about what was happening, I was afraid to say

7ith
gained the wrath of Jones and other members.

26. Rev. Jones' thoughts were made known to the
population of.jonestown by means of broadcasts over the
loudspeaker system. He broadcast an average of six hours
per day. When the Reverend was particularly agitated, he

would broadcast for hours on end. He would talk on and on
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while we worked in the fields or tried to sleep. In addition
to the daily broadcasts, there were marathon meetings six
nights per week.

»

27. The tenor of the broadcasts révealed that
Rev. Jones' paranoia had re;ched an all-time high. He wés
irate at the light in which he had been portrayed by the
media. He felt that as a-consequence of having been ridi-
culed and maligned, he would be denied a place in history,
His obsession with his place in history was maniacal. When
pondering the loss of what he considered his rightful place
in history, he would gro¢ despondent and say that all was
lost. 7 -

- - 28, Visitors were infrequently permitted access
to Jonestown, The entire community was reguired to put on
a performance when a visitor arrived. Before thé visitor
arrived, Rev., Jones would instruct us on the imagé we were
to project. The workday would be shortened. The féod
would be better. Sometimes there would be music and dancing.
Aside from these performances..there was little joy orrhope
in any of our lives. An air of despondency prevailed.

29. There was constant talk of death. 1In the

early days of the People's Temple, general rhetoric about

concept of mass suicide for socialism arose. Because our

lives were so wretched anyway and because we were so afraid

to contradict Rev. Jones, the concept was not challenged.

30. An event which transpired shortly after I
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reached Jonestown convinced me that Rev. Jones had sufficient
control over the minds of the residents that it would be
possible for him to effect a mass suicide.

31. At least once -a week, Rev, Jones would declare
a "white night®, or state of emergency. The entire populatién
of Jonestown would be awakened by blaring sirens. Designated
persons, approximately fifty in number, would arm themselves
with rifles, move from cabin to cabin, and make certain that
all mémbers were responding. A mass meeting would enswue.
Freguently during these crises, we would be told that the
jungle was swarming with' mercenaries and that death could be
expected at any minute.

32, Durinq one "white night™, we were informed

that our situation had become hopeless and that the only

@

curse of action open to us was a mass suicide for the glory

of socialism. We were told that we would be tortured by

mercenaries if we were taken alive. Everyone, including the

0

hildren, was told to line up. As we passed through
line, we were given a small glass of red

We were told that the'liquid contained poison and that we
would die within 45 minutes. We all did

When the time came when we should have dropped dead, Rev.
Jones explained that the poison was not real and that we had
ﬁust been through a loyalty test. He warned us that the
time was not far off when it would become necessary for us

to dic by our own hands.

33. Life at Jonestown was so miserable and the
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physical pain of exhaustion was so grcat that this event was
not traumatic for me. I had becore indifferent as to whether
1 lived or died. A

34. During another "white night", I watched
Carolyn Layton, my former sister-in-law, give sleeping pills
to two younyg children in her carc, John Victor Stoen and
Kimeo Prokes, her own son. Caroyln said to me that Rev..Jones
had #0l4 her that evaryone was going to have to die that
night. £he said that she would probably have to shoot John
and Ximo and that it would be easier for them if she did it
while they were asleep. .

35. In April, 1578, I was reassigned to Gecrgetown.
I berame determined to escape or die trying. 1 surreptitiously

contacted my sister, who wired me a plane ticket. BAfter I

_receiived the ticket, I sought the assistance of the United

States Embassy in arranging to leave Guyana. Rev. Jones had
instructed us that he had a spv working in the United States
Embis_sy and that he would know if anyone went to the embassy
for-.help. For this ;'eason, I was very fearful.

36. X am most orateful to the United State-s
government and Richard McCoy and Daniel %Weber; in particulér,
for the assistance they gave me. However, the efforts made
to dnvestigate conditions in Jonestown are inadequate for
the following reasons. The infrequent visits are always
anmpunced and arranged. Acting in fcar for their lives,

Tergple members respond as they are told. The moenbers appear
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to speak freely to American representatives, buth in fact they
are drilled thoroughly prior to each visit on what gquestions

to expect and how to respond. Members are afraid of retaliation
if they speak their true feeiings in publiec.

37. O©On behalf of ;:he population of Jonestown, I
"urge that the United States Government take adequate steps
to safeguard their rights. I believe that their lives are
in danger.

I declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing
is true and torrect, except as to those matters statéd on
information and belief a;:d as to those I believe them to be
true. '

Executed this _/_'_~__5_.day of June, 1978 at San Francisceo,

DESORAH LAYTON RLAKEY
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REFUTATION OF DEBORAH LAYTON'S AFFIDAVIT:

2. she never was financial secretary.. never was in that position,
She only held temporarily after Maria and until Robin T. took over,

3. is applicadble

4, exactly the opposite is true.. He has moved from more religious
to more politically aware,,. but has never been tyrannical, A
somewhat paralzying fact is that it is so much of a participatory
democracy.

5. untmue, JJ encouraged disagreement- he always has, Esp. the
words 'fair game'- a word that JJ never used- but another group does-
Scientology uses that word. re: punishment for defection was death-
not true- none of that.. doesn't exist at all. No corporal punish-
ment—- none of any kind existed- even minimal - for many months.

6. re: conspiracy- that was not the main problem. The dim identity
never changed- always went back to the fact that we were spied upon
when Mayor Blackuell from Mississippi was here. But nothing conclusit
never has been anything conslusive, Tho it has beenxksm become prett)
obvious esp. where TOS was invclved- that there was $ backing it,
Then Dennis Banks etec, but really- very little was said about that.
Because there is nothing they particulary feel that can be done about
it.

about concentration camps etc.-— it is true that JJ spoke about that
possibility happening in‘U.S. Not kuxexxa true about white members
nares appearing on a secret list of enemies... don't know anything
about that at all.. no knowledge of that- but did see evédence of thai
when Sharon Amos name appeard on FOI etc.

7. It is easy for them to say those things. He always preferenced
any discussion of reincarnation etc, esp. rel Jesus Christ- with “if -
hat ever existed.® As far as Lenin goes— peppEs people presumed... the
saw what they wanted to see,

.As far as the meetings- the most JJ would ever talk has been 4 xx
hours at the most and many times he never talked. As far as 'dévine
powers'= JJ never related to that word "divine®. And as far as being
ntkax able to heal-~ that is the truth, And re: having extrasensory
perceptlon— yes he does-~ but he never put much emphasis on that becau:

" it is not that important.

JJ never si3as he had 'powerful' world connections- never- in fact-
on the contrary. And re: Idi Amin- ridi@Zulous. Once mention his pol-
itical party but never the person himself. re: Mafia, no- just mentic
tiat someone had offered to help once. And re: Soviet govt.- wish it
were so that he had influence there.
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8. That is what TOS and shehad- problems between fantasy and reality.
Don't relate to the word *'irrxational'.. that is TOS. If he ever
miin believed in 'the ends justifying the means'~ he doesn't now becauv
of TOS. In fact, in Russia- it is very directly dealth with. Anything
illegal results in conviction on criminal charges

At various times, J would not sleep for days, but the people -

‘around him saw no difference Bn his perspectives at all. No measurabl

difference in his outlook. ' He never focused on conspiracies,. if he
were the only one, never would have bothered with all the move etc,
They use the term 'irrational' for convenience, Jjust rationalization.

9. Long hours- not so0 much now as was necessary at first, There is
alot of family life, maybe too much., "Proof of layality" never calle
upon, and certainly never to J in the first place, No one is in bad
physical condition. Debbie lost weight because she wanted to- she
needed to and she looked forward to doing so. Ske herself also had
plenty of sleep.

10. She never worked long hoursm, The word *fear' never applied..
never acted like it~ always wanted to be more active where JJ was
concerned,, stayed close to JJF alot of the time,

11. the word 'fled' doesn't apply.. in fact, he wlmost changed his
mind in N.Y.- but a heart condition then,. the others urged him to go
on, or he would have returned then. Public criticism never bothered J

' Being imprisoned never bothered JJ either, Not the thought of it or

tie possihility- he was never concerned about that.

12. she was never ordered to go to Guyana.. just the opposite- she
insisted that she go to take her mother there- was rather pushy about
// re: 'codes'— yes

13. that situation was pretty pa% plain- not necessary to get it from

?
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14, Debbie never liked Grace Stoen at all.- juut the copposite,

Grace was never popular.. no way compare her to generouse and compassi
ate.—~ her leaving was no threat to control at all. There may have bee
a few eplsodes about her,. but never tirades. also~ word 'bhitterness®
ﬂﬁés not appJ.y as ::ar as dn.l goes. He was a;.ways concerneu anou: Wﬂa'l:
would happen to John., and he did say that he would never return HIS
SON to her. re: CIA- that is unfounded.

15. "informed™- ridiculous! That was not the purpose at all of John's
Paving. It was TOS suggestion. He pushed the signing of Parental
consent forms etc, It was TO5 fully.. recommended by him.. The rest
of this is also not correct.

16. Didnt want to do this- but €. Garry thought it was advisable.
xe: the 5,000. Teri says she is confused about the 10,000.

17. ‘irenzied® and ‘hysterical’~ don’t apply. Just asked Reid for
ans. - some kind of assurances, We would have rather gone to Cuba or
Russia- rahter than suicide. Never was aware of any calls to Guy.

- B& 3 c-Z
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18, don't know anything about that,
19. Debbie strongly requested to go on to Jonestown,. no ‘ocdders’

20, the next day after she got there- she went to PHC party- and got
drunk at it.- not applicable // she saw no armed guards etc, She
did what she wanted. We couldn't get much closer to the Guyanase=
ghere is an impending intermarriage now, so this Is ridiculous.

21. this never was the arrangement, Sometimes people would work .
4 hrs. on Sunday. but never that long as she says. There are maybe
only 70 people who work in the flelds= wish we had more- very needed-
but that just doesn't apply.- ‘'vast majority'= that is ridiculcus,
pever 7 am. to 6 pm.— we work in 4 different shifts.

Also the food was taken in boxes with the workers to the fields
§2.the standing in line part is a lie. Sometimes don't even start

€111 10 am,

22, the food is tremendous, Excellent nutriticn, so much food- we «
dont know what to do with it, we obviously show evidente of being wel.
fed, she always bragged about how good the food was,

23. no distinctjion hetween JJ and others. he does have blood sugar
problems- always has, and he does not eat meat regularly- tho the
other people do- every day. His diet is less varied than the other
people because of his health problems. Everyone else eats the same
foods. All dine communally. Dr. Schact wanted the small tefrigerato:
for JJ to keep a few things at hand. WNo distinctions made.- never
has heen, Caroly and Maria and the two sons live in separate quarter:
in the mame house as JJ. All the children eat the same- all in very
_good health,

24. never occurred.. the illness does not exist.. she never was sick.
There was sometking- but it was not extensive- had nothing to do with
'conditions’'. She was not ill tho= quite the contrary~ she had good

food and the ones who were sick weee given extensive medications as
needed.

25, again- she was not financial secretary.. the 65,000 is not true,
‘she had no way of knowing anything~ as she was not involved., and the
facts speak otherwise. about the 'fraction' of income- not true-

ridiculous- much more than that ls spent on each person.. to meet
a1} the needs,

JJ. never thought he would go down in history- no reserve at all,

7Ee only time she assisted Maria- JJ wasn't around at 2ll, Debbie ha¢
tOtal control of her Job* she could have done whatever. Who knows

- | s
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26. ridiculous- maybe he has spoken 1 hr. at the most.. sometimes the:
have a meeting in the dining area— have asked him to talk, he relays
world information- an effort to give all views and perspectives-Russi:
China, and U,S5.- understanding of dissendent views- very comprehensivi
// no marathan meetings—- completely wrong.. only 2 meetings a week,
No loudspeakers allowed during sleep time.
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27, totally not so! J never concerned about history- just the Opp951t
He would grow 'despondent' on occasion- but not related to his 'place’
in history. despondent in reference to whether 1t would have been
was “headed.. it alwavs related to his thoughts on the old people an
the children- their future. It had nothing to do with going down in
history at all. There is very little of it anymore...

28. visitors come thru deily- unaogounced, Untru that performances

regquired.. how would we possibly instruct sc many people how to behave

*haxxy Work not shortened- never changed when visitors came, music
. and dance, food, all the same.. no change. Video etc, daily,

29, don't know how she would know about that at all because she was
always isolated from the rest. Not interested in talking about prin=
6;?;(‘:6 etc.— not true. éxt‘:éiiclon, talk of death-~ the need to be
prepared. There was no more joy that at a childbirth... the joy of -
life is celebrated. The mass suicide talked about on 1 occasion- in
reference to U.S.- as remote possibility.. the concept was discussed
yrs, ago at d4.5... in light of Huey etc.// Also discussed at Jonestow
but only travel to Russia or Cuba seen as a solution.
the rest is balony

31. mercenary threats- emergencies,. never mention of amxgd armed
mercenaries to people- but we were obviously being shot at.. that was
real,..the thought of leaving was talked about during that time.  IXf
accepted by Cuba or Russia, never 50 armed guards— not half that many
and they were for the protection of the people from whoever was shobti
at us from the jungle.

*white night' happened in correlation with shots being fired at
JJ. but the origin was never determined.. mexcenaries not mentioned.
JJ centralized storage of guards etc... that was essential, No blarir
sirens. the liquid~ that is not true, There was roll taken of all
people there, No mass meeting~ just =mik waited to see iff false alarn
or what, Its been & months since that time.. can ask the Moores what
state of mind people are in since then...

32, There was discussion of prognosis of Guyana- and U.S. relations.
looked like their might be a siege happening... looked like Guyana wa:c
going to be destablized. Even Mingo thought that might take place.
Burnham was 111, Reid was out of the country.. locked bad. Since
. that time- Burnham has made considerable changes in staff,. more stabl
Poison~ that was not the word at all... was only discussed as a
hypothetical as a tranguilizer for the people.. It was all speculatix
Trangquiler only referred to only if USSR and Cuba said no on assistanc
the whole smenario did not take place that she described, Only
speculative. last sentence is ridiculous. {(Chronicle stated that she
said the staff would do it- contradicition}.

Lgoc-d

B




5/

33. 1ife in Jonestown= glorious., since she was in Georgetown 3 mos.
{this alsc contradicts Chroncile)- she didn't want to go to George-
town because she wanted JJ's attention, Sharon thought she would be
helpful there. Now JJ feels badly abcout it~ he wondered at the time-
but he went aleng with others suggestions that she go to work at the
capital.

34. No- not true- Carolyn wouldn't even know how to use a gun!
absolutely not true,

35. she left Jonestown- no later than March. {again contradiciton
with what Chronicle said), not true about the spy in state dapx,
embassy.

36, juét engratiation herself,., in fact- our members speak to membex

of the embassy one to one in private~ so how would we know if they
told anything or not/ not threats of retaliation at all- ridiculous,

= also that is not her signatire at the end.
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_ lepért-on Debbip Blakey Deborah Touchette
F 27 Deborah Touchette : May 1978
T i ¢av her at the post office with Daniel webble and aked what had

pen_to her, I told her ve vere really worried, she just looked at

very coldly. Dan Webble gave ma a verybhostil look and said -

hings__ = .0

sked if she vas vith him.

said ves, .

aid oh-oh, oarethlngs wrong, what's wrong Debble? T e e
Aid I'm léaving, I'm _sorry, 1 know it comes as a shock to 1'_0“-

" T<ust can't take anymore. .

e_Anymore. of what?, T saia.

ust can't take anymore of the whole thing. -

~*Why 4idn't you just say_you wanted to jeave, you gould have gone. -

ple have left before, but ail Jim wak Is that you teikebfim what —

isivrong, so we can correct our mistakes :

% T ~She sald come on pDebble, youknow better Ehan that.

. id people have left before Debbie without any problen. e

r,dehdt "gohhdvphtter, Y asked. ; '—

. =Hell the breaking point was whén I couldn't meet my sister in S

- "I‘r nadad,

P

ted me to meet her in Trinadad and then we would come back from?

S L #brother ‘ihTlaw 13 going to be vorking Iin Guyana, and my sister——

. Theére ™ -
‘ ("' ~I told her'1 didn't know what she was talking about .
T =I1"4pCke to-Dan Webble, asked him how he was doing? < == —

-~ £ ine™ he ansvered with icy coldness.

left; e
her if she would at least talk to Jim, tell him the reasons .- -.
v ~was -going, ‘and that- she had caused him- to—hnveﬂn—heatt att&ex
¥4 an that Jim had «+I told her the desise FRRES

-sheé answvred as though she already had takne that into consideration, -

*——*"1——1 sked her—if she would write a-note- oraonetingéf she wouldn'tat
lessti speak to him personally .
t-do-you-mean- pereomlly?%—eanlt—do-that,-you—mn@ -bach up—————; N
there? I can't do that. s

J_.duym-at—-least apeak-to-him over the. -radio? J-askedA b : R
. -Maby/# she sald, I don't know, baby I'11 do that, you mean come T
«—————by|the -house and talkx on the radie, I can't do that. —

=1 $0ld her well call then and she gould speak aver the rndio to you
: -sald 0.%,..she would..
. ~I 3sked her if she wanted to write a note or something just in c age

-_____..._so at:least Jim would have some {dea of her feelings. —_—
; «I'n ot going to write it, you write it, she nid- I'11l tell you and
fe——— yop vrite it down.
i =QUPTEy -~ e
N o I -havé riothing vindictive againt _the church, fust tired, I thought
il Q it vas unfair to have crisis when there vasn't one, and I think
’ .~‘_ml ers_are ‘gétting tired too, _People can't live on a string. I know _
: he has, but I'm not Jim, and I know alot of people. I just want to
e belable to -leave and pettle down. I knov it doeasn't make much sense

o BB-3-3-1
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i ATy,
T

o B
I bud {£*s true, T know it sounds czazy, thia i3 the happlest she has
e ever been In her life. (Who I asked? Lisa, she msaid) and in no
T way |do T want~to hurt herey I don't think its helpless either but,s — -
Alot oz things have been handled wrong, and alot of times it vould
T~ have ‘been taken as a trator.  Alot of times when he says people -

{ -~ give your opinions, they are put on a list,,...to be watched., T didn t
S -waht it to turn out-like thig at ail; - If ve move to another country -
i B & lj.ke to gos I don't like the U.S, but if I left the group and

—-styyed here; For your ovn sake, you'd-have to say it vag a-—
: pr ature, JI've been in enough eessions,tsnknowitisims 7 say won't

—————be {takem to heart,—3've seen-people be talked lovingly to-to get -~ -
DeODle here and and confronted then. I felt I would be confronted.

S S

btext "I think Jim believes 1n vhat he stands for, but jt's
- gof tOR-t00-atructured.—constant 1y -confronted, 1 if- youre trying to.do .
rightyou might be a trator., You get into the swing of things
and you wonder what they . did it for. --In the U.,S. it vasgn't a0 . . ..
structured and I think it was better. The structure shbocked me.
———m—-T.d18n't kxnow it was going to be the housmxs of vork. If someone  _ _
wvag slower they got confronted, I think we got cought up in more
— pragress and structure then people.. Alot of people I care fors . __ . _.
b | qlways had the feesting I wouldn't explain oyseif well and it would
be ;the learning crew.  If I didn't get my traffic.ACCsoSSeee, .
1 vquld not get invoived in parents united, You should chance the
i . codea on the radio, and call Bacchus Travel jgeu&ge. :
3 -vhy should we change the codes? I asked
__(s =Y know. _kecause _I'm_leaving. she said.

=She ﬂid she told the embasgy she had left her passport in the
interior so she could getanother one (she had her old passport in
tm.' -
~ahe said she had to feel trusted and she didn*t
~she always felt that _sharon Amos thought she li.ked hesle_y_ E\_x_r_ggin S
an% was telling Jlm this, . T
[ : : o

(b o ' !
(I think she told us to change the codes, because she knew she vas
golng to set us up, Put sha zay have felt feélt some Dreservation,”
the last munite guilt, and she hopped we would change before ahe called
80 ahe voulan't know them’ 1f she had to explain)

-I‘iskeﬂerﬂf “Bhe was_gtfihg tb‘can—anmy.-she”—ehould at- 1eakt e
. let him know direct.
: =Shg said she would-

i =I left for a phone to give this wessage and the car vas gone wvhen
.‘——"“‘ergat"orﬁhe )hone {-U.S5+ Embassy car} ) —
S - E ﬁ
g b B . f
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to speak freely to American representatives, but in fact they
are drilled thoroughly prior to each visit on what guestions
to expect and how to respond. Members are afraid of retaliation

oyl . 3
hey speak their tr

=n
rt

i

37. On behalf of the population of Jonestown, I
urge that the United States Government take adequate steps
to safeguard their rights. I believe that their lives are
in danger.

I declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing
is true and correct, except as to those matters stated on
information and belief and as to those I believe them to be
true.

Executed this [~5-day of June, 1978 at San Francisco,

California.

3.
- @.L,../éf,?ﬁ fw//

DEBORAH LAYTON RLAKEY
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! CURRENCY DECLARATION

n‘ . i abd
by Tovlen EveringLearng Oupmes J
SECTION | (ln-cooning Passengen) NQ 358404
Surname (zpu; Lattors) Hgo NE-;H Amount of Curressy
BLAKE
Addiess (No. St., City n]'\comw) A.  Guyma Curreacy
Notes (Specify) ‘
that 1 have on my permon
andfor in my baggage ot the time of my aroivel in l
Guyasa currency &S indicated in the adjolning -
table and that this i aticp is true and T Cheques
Q-1 dAadd 7 474 Duatis
Date
Other

SECTION [ (For Official Use Ouly)

SECTION_IT] {Outgoing Pamengen) —
e 3 W

-

Surmame (Capital Letiers)  First Name

Addrem (No. 5t., City & Country)

Passport No. Country of s

Ihaubyd-dmthnlmmduulof
G-ymlwmypcnmnndlahmbww-
muhﬂiﬂdhﬂnuﬁommhmm
this information it true and comect.

Bute Signature




NOTICH

You are required under the Alicns Ordinance Chapter

14:03 to observe the following conditions :—

() 5‘0,2.,% an:e ncumst Registration Office of any change

(d) Report to the nearest Registration Officer your
proposcd

departure from the Country.

Addvess of last place of borme, ,&/’W

~ residence in Country y

i

/4#"7‘&"“/ Immigration

AL!ENS (IMMIGRATION AND REGISTRATION)
Chapter 14: 03

Name in Full and Sex Ler?KEY, Nebrnad é/h“
Present Nationalit Ltk
r?net? hcr: l;}nmall lw?rhcn‘ aceired /‘J a‘? § .

Previous Nationality

Date and Coumtry of Rirth

Profession or occupation

Date, place and mode of - 1/377 % ’W .

urcival in Country

Address of last place of I3/
tesidence out of the Couniry

Particulars of Passport ot
other document: establishing f [
nationality and identity. s 7

e
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Reported

REFORT OF CHANGE OF ADDRESS

] New Residenco

Signature
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.- . To: Jim
: : ¥r: Blakey
Het Attractions and Hostilitigs

I am 8till end alweys have been atiracted to you. 1 am not -
et the stage of needing your attention in the full sexua: .

& renner, but 1 have still feelings, rlease don’t feel a mud- . 3

= den need to show more ettention to me, 1 am just trying to ® :
- write honestl¥.ccevvescee g l-
. You 2llowed me to accept myself for what I am as well as for what

4. 1 look like. This does not extend into feelings that 1 am willing

. v to gp to mnother person and feel that confidence to be sexuslly .

B ¥ forwerd. 1 meen that L now have the pelf assure ance to accept .

myself for what 1 am and be comfortable with it. o i
nhet T recieved was more than I would have ever thought possimsible.
Both thet it mede me grow more responsible and willing to take on

A . " more responsibilities as well as made me face my physicel differences

: ) as something that cen be overcome end not desperately feared.

- I You allowed me to view self a8 & normzl person with normel feelings
and accept as a process that did not teke away from

: £ P ‘
. )’_‘)7 (P my abilities znd !oas:.g!! attributea, .

The "relationship® (sopry for the poor wording-couldn't think :
of mnother word) came et the most eppropriete time. I was having . 1
doubts about my character and self and was deprested. You pajed
ettention to me and mede me feel "speciml® wren I was confussed.

T

* I was even shocked to find that'my female orgens were not dgformed,.
- after believing that they must be—from my previous frustrating affair

S - . with Phil. é_
o N
Hostilities: Pemrs: ' w !

WEEEERE Year that I will be distrusted because of the mess that B

. 1 mede with my unthougt® through discision ebout living with Phil. .

(g v 1 fedt that I was misinterpreted ebout living with him end having -

J.rr)‘eﬂt) thougthe of wanting sex with him. I don't-not did I. e
T

-y

T

el b

Lt gy

1 TR

e Otherwipe: I am just greatful that I got to come here snd get
. Txtanttxtdiok out of the rat race of SP. {
Fear: That even though I am working axriaet diligently in the field,
I ahve s fear that I will get written up- &8 I am etill not quite
up to the working capecity of those that have been doing it longer &
have become more used to the weather,
I don't meen for this to be a reflection of you, I'm just very aware
of the seriousness of the Peoples Rallys.
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VISITATIONS FROM DEBBI BLAKEY
& SELF ANALYSIS.....s vaewas
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october 14,1977

Casandra Minor

Kethy Jackson:

Versi Connesaro:

Betty Malann:

Tina Turner:

Robin Tachetter:

Diane Wilkerson:

Visitations
—_

She 15 2 months preganant. When Leona tolg

me about it she mentioned that ske felt the

girl should not get an abortion due to hep
pitiful background. Which is: her mother diea
when she was 13, she had 2 bratin surgerys in
her childhood, one kidney, one eys, and re-
jection from her relatives after her moms 'death,
The reason that they think that this won't be
transfered to the baby is that Casandras' mom
wag an alcoholic and that was her death as well.
She was an aleoholic during tha time that she
was carrying Casandra.

Three Months rpeganant. Still has hear jeb anz

has been much more active in church wark singce
the discovery. She has one abortion 8lready,so

I don't think that she wants to have another.

She is loosing weight from what Debby Evans says.

Took over Rubys' job with the housing and pro-
curment runs. It $s still too short of time to
Judge how well she is dolng. She has 8 good at-
titude and has not jolned into the recial thing
that was much more prevalent when Lee wac here.
It is not so noticeable now that he is gone.
She 3til1} hes hepr job, but has time off ax she
sprained her foot on the job. She raturns in
about 8 week.

Her attitude is very good considering she is now
stuck with all the work that Tish never aid.

She has found many interesting things in Tish's
drawers, which Maria McCann sald che reporied,

1 think that she will be hit with alot of slack
a8 she 1= the only one in charge of the accont-
ing office and she is unfortunztely light skinned.

Working with procurement. Would llke to go to
Guyana, as her family iz there and her husband
leaves tonight. She has not requested to go how-
¢ver, She seems to be talking more with Robin
now and this is where I get the informetion.

Works well. Gets alot of shit as she is in charge
of the needs and makes alot of the decsions ir
people are asking too much on their needs, She
has been spending more time with the youth like
Andrea, Lisa Gibson as they were asking her how
come she never 4id anything with them. All the
Youth go roller skating each Friday, Hue will
take them amd Robin went twice., Leons Bad this
thing organized to give the kids some outlet.

Buford knows that in detall. She approached me
last night an® said¢ that she wanted to get a

BB -3-w 2




Diane continued,....

James Evans:

Mmvi¢ Galley:

Golton Henry:

MenniegBob Kice:

Alice Ingram:

Jjob at Conniesn' restaurant on Filmore,

The busseg have now coms down to the city

80 there 18 little work in that dept.anymore,
She has been very open about her dealings with
the lesbilap bars in S5F. She has had an affalr
with both Mary Donnel and Marthea Hicka., She
admitted to Versi that she had blown grass with
them and drank. She made the comment after talk-
ing with Loretta cn the radio,¥she sounds sc
atrong, and look at me mow". :

She has, funny enough a good attitude in alot of
ways, she just acting out. She asks for work to
do and does check in during the deys (most of the
time)

Debby said that she wishedthat he could come
over, There ian't that mkch for him to do in
the line of busses as they are down here now,
trying to be s0ld. He has had some umpleasant
incidents with the pollce harrassing him and he
doesn't feel comfortable in USA anymore.

Hard worker. Having & relationship with Jewel
Wilson and feels rathar stuck in the situation.

He told Jack that sometimes she iz nice & other
tizes he hates her with a pazsion. She approached
him & couple of weeks ago and said that =he hadn't
had her pericd. That had him very upset as she
3Biad thet she wouldn't let him have the baby if
she was, Jack talked with him about it, Davigd

does vent his feelings to Jack and Jack has been
telling me.

Got a job working for Garrison and hadn'y turned
in his check{he has worked fro him for & week).
We talked with him last night, very frieadly, and
will atart turning them in every Friday.

He hae had & relationship with Elain Keeler and
she want crazy on him one day. Said that no man
was gonna fuck her and then walk away. They got
into ap argument. She threw a brick at his chest
(all thie in the backyard parking lot) and broke
the windowe of his stationwagon. Colton has had
& good attitiude and does do church work with-
out complaint,

Ready and packed to come there. They are waiting
for the sale to go thru. Bob quit his job , so
depending on when the house sale goes thru pro-
bably by Nov.l they are ready.The house WaE BUD-
posed to be sold by the 21,0ct, but there wax a

problem with the contract.

RBeady to go when her place goee through. Said
that she wantes to go on her own as she has some

business to take care of in New York for 4 days

BBR-3-w3
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Jane Mutchmann:

Clairs Janero:

Haroid Cordell:

Mexine Betts:

Vernell :

Andrea Makin:

Tom Adams:

Mike Klingman:
&
Kim Livingston Wade:

O
TR .’- .7 - N e

Requested Tor work to do in the evenings ,so

I thought thst she could open the mail that
Carter used to open., Thare 1s very 1little

that comes in each day sc I thought that it
would be safe. It aade her feel that she was
dolng more than just answering the phones, as
she put it. She still goes out on various oc-
casions in the evenings to "get m cup of coffee”
I don't know AT 1 should szay anything to her as
it 1% her only outlet., She has asked people to
go with her, Carol Stahl went ons weekend which
sgemed good.

Wants lstiterz from the kids and spouce. She's
shut out from whats going on as her entire
fanily {8 there nad she is in the Valley with-
out word from SF ahout what i& going oa. She has
been very weepy about her predicement and is
truely an unstable personality, eaoctionally.

Its hard to be civil with her wining.

An inigma, Needs letters often from his family
and Edith to keep his head in line. Paddy C. cid
not let him talk with Edith one night and he said
he knew that she workead in the laundry rocam rite
across from the radio room, on the night shift.
He became very upset about that.

Needs letters from Paddy C. She 1s very secluded
in the sence that she is alweys in the kitchen
and doesn't get out much, She seems lonely and
was happy after talking gith Paddy on the radio
the lzst time. She is gaining weight and that
makes her depreased 8150,

Talks with we alot and cals me her daughter. She
s worried abeut her daughter and wants to get it

clearsd to have her get & passport sp dhat perhaps

she can go over later. She works consistantly on
the needs with Robin and has said that she wisghes

she cgould do xore work about the church. She

atill has good incowme.

Rer attitude 18 cleaning up. We had a smpatt abit
ago and things are now settling. She iz helping

Cagandre to find maturnity and infant cloths &t

the fles market and in the Goodwill stores.

Is Tow Adamsz, Coum see COME BB8....244
Does a very good job of keeping his cool with
Hattie in his room during the evenings.

Said to be having some type of relationship with
Kim Wade., Don't know if it is sex yet, but they
enjoy being together. Preston {elt there was some-
thing golng on between thew an® Tobin felt the
samt thing when she was at the Ranch. Merlene maid
the samp thing yestarday,
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Edith Roller: WRITTEN UP BY LISA LAYTON:

her exact wording-but

Carol Dennis:

Lisa Layton:

Jim Randelph:

Hue Fortson:

Edith came to my room last night looking for
Debbi B. She satyed and told me that Marcie

rad given her a uwessage from Jim after service
one night to the effect that someone very close
to her had turned against the church.{this is not
conveys the meaning) She then had lumch with
Marcie and Marcies mothera few days latsr. She
pondered for quite &8 while who the person that
Jim referred to tould be,

She said that Tim Stoen often came to her Appt.
for @ visit, but that she didn't know about hils
reiationship with Grace, Anyway she had read

in the Exasiner&Chronicle about Tim.

I told her that I had read the reainniscenses of
Lenein,written by Krupskaya (his wife} and that
1 learned from that book that friends and co-
workers of Leniune' left the movement often.
Some of thse pecples became enemiss and traitors
where others'fell by the wayside or maybe wanted
to do thelr own thing. However I 31dn't mention
the name of Tim ia this or anyther connectlon.

1 wa3s responding to her “being ahocked™ ahout
people leaving,explaining that even in the days
bﬁfore the Rtssian revolution, this happened all
the time.

PS. She a2lszc ta2lked sbout waniting o retire st
62 (the end of this year) and that she had talkezd
with Gene Chalken about that, but hadn't heard. 1
did not reapond to that, thinking she wanted to
know where Chalken was. Buf made & general remark
that T thought that a senior would have the pri-
veledge to retire at 62 if that is what she
wanted. Liga.

r - -t
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Neesds to go over, She went to La and the lady

that she used to work for offered her job back

to her. She wants to take it as she sald that she
doean't like SF as it reminds her of the kids that

are no longer here.She seems to be alsc having
martial problems with Elihue. B

Doing much better.5till tiree eaily.Her only

worry ia that she will have to share a room/ecabin
with someone.

Works his butt off. He still talks in long details
and leaves himself wide open for & sharp word,

88 his details are s0 damn lengthy. Otherwise he
has excellaent follow thru and is repsponsible

for geeting the pecples things catagorized,numbered
and togtherand to the &irpoet,without incildent.

Getting much more involved. On the Housing commit
with Versl and Kris Kice., I think he feelz &

little uncomfortable at tinas as he is a newer
minister form LA and the pecple are getting to

know him. 84”’3'“'—5
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2)

3)

4)
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To: Father o
From: Debbi B

Re: My confromtation-

i . v
b i - Y - . »
Words are cheap,but I ¥eel I must give some responce to my confrontation

"m0 you will know whwre I am ahi

. I think that people should gei confronted at least.avery three months.
consiiering that I was never confronted for %wo years,that wvas too long
of a span,It's too bad because my ways could heve been viewsd publically
earlier and my fucked p%sstopped—before baing put in the position to
hear things thait I should not have heard or stopped from being put om FC,

Truely I am very cold and much like larry.

I an very roser an’ iihoul Loght.How that it has been brought to my ate

tention I can sez where I am very inquisitive to things that have no con-

cern to me,but 1t never oecured o me to use the things I heard ageinst

amyons or tell othars about it outside this ¥C,

I reaiize that I &m the one that has cansed this cause much hardship,

and set your life ahead about ten years,l know that I have aged you and

caused you to use strategy that would never had to be used,but because of
l my big mouth,

I kmow that T em the reason Wy "senior®left:vhat I said o him maje

hin have to prove that he could make it on Mis own,] heve really hurt the
movepsent in the pagt thres monihs and I want 4o make this one promise that
may calm your nerves a 1ittls bit about me and my dangercus potential
{lon? mouth,does’nt think),:I will not gquestion snything

I won't epeak wmless asked firsybecause I don't
weigh my words,nor do I weigh xy ections thourcurhly!
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My dear OSHCANAZY Sarah,

Thanks for the {etter. In all my life [ have cever thought to get a note from the
worlds mosat nut:y character. T am glad thia you had a chance to go-fo the piggery
and see your {jttle friends, Perhpas with aiot of persuation and discussion you

could get a bipps jnﬁrmery there, 30 that you could have them near by and nurse them
to health. Sarah the hippo aide. That doe s not iaclude, in the samg defini:ioa:
BUMAN H{!’P_O:.;. .ne Sarsh, your trusly an animal aod doe lover, Perhapns you
could even work in ‘he podiairy ward, with those whos toes need more abtention than
just = sock and a shoe. Toes tha: need affection and somepne o talk with them now
and then, without pluging up their noses at the poor little guadrupel:es. Although
you may net agree , you are alsc a good one with kids.. you éxci'e their imaginations
and cause them to do some thinking for thempelves. [ won't write you up as an intri-
gueing addition to the high achool, but you ought to take it into consideration,

1 sure would'nt have minded have ing you as an instructor when I was in achool. Not
that [ was a studious student, but you would have _&z\f‘ast made the class interseting

enough, not to cutt, x . -4'\ 3 \\*ﬁ\

L g sommer.

Well, it sounds as though i{l H& caming dowtrfor a short visit te bring Lisa and

get her setteled and then return to the brewing .h\it pot of poluted SF. This place
really dass a good joh of sucking. Not only ia the medis nut to kilt us, but thier

now after.@nd ag of a day ago they got}, EBert Lanbe, ‘\A[:hought the guy may have some
skeletons in hi_pf‘ln_set, khzvfe:l!‘hag stmeired himgi_ne all over , made inuendoss.
and ’hrbulou(char,gﬂ\ to‘Hle"\poiq\t that h» 'i‘dlt% 'r’ec‘lg’h.:'rhil whole thing is a ploy- to
ruin Carters popularity abd may ¥ add they have doas an excellent job. Carter came
to his press conference to relay the newp, with teary eyes and a couple of gulpa The
press even made cuestioniag s'atem-at Aabout'ths Pres. loyalty to a life loag friend.
The whole thing stinks. They won't 1 ‘—:.ie. One of the recent comments made oa the
Walier Gronkite news, by one of the reporters, is that the msot popular type of re-
porting oow is the investigative stuff, Everyonegis trying to uncover a ‘'cover-up' story,
Everyone is Lrying to get & name for themsell, We might ax weil put Channel 2 a: the
top of the list on that case.

la there anvthing that T can get vou, which vou rmay have left without, since
you had little warning sad you left with just 2 miaimal amouat of gooda.

I hope that you have enough of the necessities to keep yourself as cool as
possible whenevr possible. Antway., please send me a word when and if
you find youssel! aceding sonsethie that you left here.Even some of the
articles thaf you would need to assist you in your writing career,

Well tny dear [ have run out of words and things to say. -
T will be looking forward ‘o seeing you in your habitat -

there; which has to beat the non-windowed closets that

we have here. You must be get:ing to be a real well

brownwd little aemi

1 ite

Peaze sister, and take care of yourself , the people, and the
man who made it all possible,

Your comrad , Lusi;:dn Af' w M_QM_.——_;_

R R R R R R . - . s
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Mg. Lisa P. Layton
P.0. Box 15157

San Francisco, California 94115

RA -3-aa-|

DAVID . BAXON
PRESIDENT
UNIVERSITY OF CALIFORNIA

May 25, 1978

Dear Ms. Layton:

T am embarrassed to write you so long after
your formal retirement date, but I want you to know
that I sm both impressed with your long service and
very pleased thar you found the University worthy
of your cowmitment for so wmany years.

1 am grateful for your help.

Sincerely,

B . e

@6,3,5_0-’2'
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Tos JJ -

FR: CRL

RE: CLARIFICATION -

If 1t makes any difference, Debbie naver told me anything nesative sbout
not 1living with Fhillip. She merely stated that she felt you d1d not want her
to 1ive with hlm &5 ghe was in & position of handling money and should not
be invelved in & Telationship. She nevai- sald anything negative or hogtile,

I jJuet got the impression that she was unhappy about the situation.

I 4o not want you to think that 1 was bothered about what FJ sald because
I wvas not. I merely told KL what FJ had told me about Debble and I because
I wondered 1f she had sald the same thing to Dabble as she liked Debbie a lot
and used to gpend time with her. especially on Sunday. She stated that she
migged Debdbie a lot and that ig why I told you t‘l.mt I wag worried about how
- she would Yakh her defection. When FJ told me this she was unhappy. I think
she was Just telling me things that had p‘.\led up on her becausgs she was
emotioml at the time. I don't th;pk s}x!.ma being devlslve. she Jjuat wanted
me to agsure her that she wag not to blame. She also m the conversation
5 said that she was to blame 1n many wa:s for Hike leavingf bacause of the 3

days that she left. This is not to say that I have not been gullty of not

reporting negativity between FJ and I, or unheslthy alllances thet we have

2y

formed over the yoara., I 414 not report many things because I do not want to

¢ .,
2%

croge Fatty, who is in my mind,relentless, mean and extremely w»epdilctive. EJ
is her alter ego, she llves thru her her and woe be unto anyone who casts
agpursgions on her. I can honegtly say tlmt I have never met anyone 80 mean

exoept pomeone whi-has left the ocause &and become evil. That may be purely

oy blag tut that ig how I feel and I don't want to orogs her. I am not afmid

N of dying, but orossing Fatty is not that simple nor sasy, i1t just mkes dying

Ba-3-bb st

b T - e il e W

all the more deairable.

ey
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GIFT

Bekng in sound mind, of lawful age, and not acting under
duress, menace, fraud, or undue influence, and in consideration
of love and affection and in belief in its human service
winistry, I hereby ;'f'ive, assign, and transfer to Peoples Temple
Christian Church, all my right, title, and interest in:

Dated: , 19

x Morid )0 /é'la_ﬂ«u

Mrﬂfxﬁ"\ O « F=e—~

Jv'/

CONSENT

I hereby consent to the above gift.

Dated: , 19
Witnessed: . i
: i
i
t
et Subscribed and sworn to before 1
¥ £ MARTHA E. KLINGVAN me this _ dayof =,
=" 1 NGTARY PUBLIC-CALIFORNIA 19, at .
oy, CITY AND COUNTY OF
= SAN FRANCISCO

i uycmnmwrumiiﬁﬁﬁ ]

Notary Public

BB-3-e&l
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RECORDING REQUESTED ey

AND WHEN RLCIPDED M 1o

BAM A3 Tt g

SPACE ABovE THIS LINE Fop RECOROER'S UsE

il ol , Quitclaim Deed 1

- THIS FORM FURNiSHED BY TITLE INSURAMCE 4D TRUST COMPANY

The wndersizned grantoris) declare{s’ .
Documcnt.ry transfer tax js §

¢} Vnincorporated ares: tdeyof and

FOR & VALUABLE CONSIDERATIO.\’. receipt of which iy hereby acknhowledged,

bBereby REMISE s, RELEASE(S} AND FOREVER QUITCLAIMIS) o

the foliowing described reg] Property in the
sate of California;

Dated -_— . ¥ J L
STATE OF CALIFORNIA }ss
COUNTY OF.

-_— —_—_—

On T ——— e boloer me. the andey.
wianed. s Netery Public I and for raid Sigty. perwnally oppeared __—-_-—_—‘—-———_______
P P ’""""‘_‘%.—-- .
" A

Le 1he Prfoms _ _ whowe e slecTiied te the within _
reivuneme and scknowirdged tha ucuied the sagy
REFNESs =y hand and yBicigl stal

, ' UNTY of
Séunmn_'—‘——-—-—.__________ :ﬁ. > 'thnnwsl .
- Nowe 1 Trped o Frimed) — : R T, -_$
I ereruerd

by e Corpatation the Corponation Farm
wf Aﬂ(nﬂnl-mm i~ : sard. TR deve. WY it wierial frai;
——
Tutke Orfer N, Ferrow o @6 -3~ -
AL :

Lisan ..

]

MAIL Tax STATEMENTS AS DIRECTED ABOVE

T




Know all Men by these Presents:

[ QoMY ot in fact, for apd in

10 demand, sue for, collect, and receive all such sums of money, debts, dues, accounts, legacies,
dequesls, interests, dividends, annuities, and demands whatsoever, as are Row OF shall hereafter
become due, owing, payable, or belonging lo eresr @00 have, use, and
dmke aii lwfui ways and means i .reeereae name.......... or oiherwise for the recovery thercof by
attachment, arrest, or otherwise, and to compromise and agree for the same, and Lo make and deliver

alischarges for the same for ... ond i ..ooerr- RAMA........; f0 Conrtract for, purchase,
weceive, and take lands, tenements, end heredilaments, and accept the seisin and possession of all
dunds, and ol deeds and other assurances in the law therefor, and to lease, el 3ol ooeerrreieiemaee

velease, convey, morigege, convey by way of deed of trust, and Aypothecate lands, ter

Sereditaments upon such terms and conditions, and under tuch covenants as ............ shall think fit;
wlso io bargain for, buy, sell, mortgage, hypothecate, and in ary way and every way and manner deol
dm and with goods, ware;, and merchandise, choses in action, and other property in possession or in
mtion, ond to do every kind of business of what nature or kind soever; and alig for ......... —-L T

arerresssernrn. nAME.. ... , QAL B ooosieececere @t and deed (o make, sign, seal, execute, acknowledge,

d deliver deeds, leases and assignments of fease, covenanis, indentures, agreements, morigoges, deeds
of trust and reconveyances thereunder, hypothecstions, bottomnies, charter-perties, bilis of leding,
bills, bonds, notes, receipls, evidences of debs, releasey and satisfaction of mortgage, fidgments, and
other debts, end such other instruments in writing of whalever kind and nature as may be necessary,
convenient, or proper tn the premises including assignments of accounts receivable, notices of the
expected assignments of such accouats, and cancellation of such notices; uisa, in case of lost by fire, or
otherwise, to adjust insurance losses.

tenements, and

Gilﬁug UALO crcrenr.nn B0id altormey........ full power to perform every act and thing which
... may think necessary o be doze in and abour the premises, as fully to all intents and
purposes o3 might or conld do if personaily preseni ....ooe.eoeeeeerae.
hereby ratifying and confirming ail that said atlorney..........
shall lawfully do or cause tv be dune by

rirtur of these pregents,

r

-y

M By #otn i -

r




State of Califoenia,

County of

On this. doy of
, before me,

a Notary Pubkc,

i the ycar one thousond ning hundred ond.

Stote of California, duly commissioned and sworn, personally appeared

kncum to me io be the person__ described in and whose wome —____subscribed te the within
instrument, and ackmowledged 10 me that___. _ executrd the some.

In Witnres m}]l’l‘l’ﬂf I have hereunto set my hond and offived my officiol seol
in the County of.

the day and year in thic certificate first above uritien.

My Commission expires.

9

Power of Attamey
(CENERAL)
TO

Dated

ri g e,
R T T

P s etaanis an s
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RECORDING REQUESTED BY

AMND WHEN RECORDED MAIL TO

Wams
ADBRTAS
by B
TiteOrderNo.__ _ Fuwcrow No.
SPACK ABOYE THIS LINE FOR RECORDER'S USK
MAN. TAE STATR MENTS T
. | Documentary tranafer taX $......coviviiennnrinnia...
Mas O Computed on full value of praperty conveyed, or
O Computad on full yalus less liens and encumbrances
Aeesess remalning therson at time of sale
Cirvn
b | il

Individual Grant Deed

WESTEEN TITLE FORM M. 104

FOR VALUE RECEIVED,

GRANT___to

all that real property situate in the

County ot . State of California, described as follows:

Lt A M;t

STATE OF CALIFORNIA

—_———  Coustyof } -
On 1% before ma. the wnders gaed,

4 Notary Public, in and for said Stas, persovally appoarsd FOR NOTARY SEAL OR FTAMP

knows 10 me 10 be the person_ whowe mame
wobecribed 10 the within inatrument. and seknowlodgad 1o s that TOIBEDILL T v s
—he__ executed the aame. o MARTHA E. KLINGKAN
; NOTARY PUBLICCALIFORNIA
CITY AND COUNTY OF

N SAN FRANCISCO
Notary Public i My Commiui?n Expires Apri 5, 1980

ress e -

RSPV

R R ey,

MAIL TAX STATEMENTS Ay DIRECTED ABOVE
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S
:RELEASE OF LIABILITY

« &

I, %Q(/MJO( Maj , 40 hereby release Peoples Temple

of the Disciples of Chriﬂ, ite Pastor, its bus drivers, and all

members of said church from any and all liability for any injuries
resulting in any acts of commission or omission-occuring while

I am in any way en

L
:
[
[1
¥
:
t

directly or indirectly by Peoples Temple Christian Church.

I sign this freely, willingly, and under no duress.

o Lot s,

Executed on this ,2 day of » : _i

197_5_'__. at _,California.

[

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

STATE OF CALIFORNIA )
COUNTY OF ) ss.
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA)

On - _before we, the Undersigned,

a Notary Public in and for said County and State, personally appeared

, known to me to be the

person whose name suscribed to the within instruments and acknow-

ledged to me& that executed the same.

WITNESS MY HAND AND OFFICTAL SEAL.

BL-3-£€
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5.3/4/4
+ Information te be supplied by persons
desirous of immigration into Guyana.
1. Full Name (Block Capitals, surnames first). . BAEY, TESORAN LAY ..., e
2. Address ...% Aschoy Orive, Agt. 370, Bvervville., Seldfornie, QW07 VSR L. LL.
3. Nationality ..CSA .., ..... P eieanas eeranen e enreerranaan remraeaas
4. Date of Birt £ Y
$. Place of Birth Y
6. Profession, trade or occupation. . Fuvcheal. dsalstast .. ... . il
7. Married or single Jommae. L e i,
8. Wife's (Husband's) name and nationality. deoxga FPhillin Ela¥ex .. Fogland ... vvetns
9. Names and dates of birth of dependent children . Jome . ... civiieerininnnnneenran
18. Schools and other educational institutions sttended and periodg of attendance
... Sante Ross Juelon Sollece. Sertae Sesp, Callfopnis 197151974 L. ... .
-+ Sancma Hate. Sollage, Rotinert Park, Califormdal9: . .. ...... e
... 3%, Trancisep School, For Zoalth Profsssions, San Francisdo, “aliferie 307F

11. Academic, Professional, Technical, and other qualifications Serriesd Asristavta. ...

colmackerle e, ... . rierenan et eetesaatseaeataan st ra iy
12. Assets {including cash) .............. eereamseseeematnncaanramnns hararaenn

13. State whether you are prepared to work and live {n the interior of Guyana
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14, Details of any farming experlence . ... . Lambing,. and. Thqan Berding ... oviiniinn e
3 - .
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~ Declaration: 1 certify that to the best of my
3 knowledge and belief the 'foregoing
A .. .Btatememts are true and made in
1 B good faith.
Slgnature.
‘g‘ -
*The applicant 15 also requested to submit, together with the information furnished
abag. a certificate from the police authority of the country {or countries) where
he (she) has been resident during the last ten (10) years, to the effect that there
hasb'een no convictlion against him (her).
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Terri Carter - I overheard Terrl telling Debbie Blakey that there was
alot of precsure on pecple in Jonestown. Bhe sald there were
mesatings practically every night that you had to go to. Firet
ahe eald there vras a meeting every night, and then as ghe went
over each meeting every night, she eaid she guessed that we had two
##% nights off eAchmek, GShe sald to Debbie B., *It's really bad.®
Debbie 8,18 response was "Barf.*

Terri told Pebbie B, and mycelf that there was alot of pressure to
know the rews all the tim., She gald you were conetantly tested
and people were asked at random in public meetings to anawer
guestions, and you were cuite embarrassed if you didn't know the
news. I just said that I really wanted to know the newe, because
in town we hardly heard any except what we read in the Chroniols.
Terri sald once she wae askei and she didn't know the answer,

I felt Terrl was just mouthing off 1ike a lot of people do who come
in from Jomstown. People like to tell us in town what is golog on
with the diecipline cut in Jonestown, but they rarely tell us all
the really great things that are going on too. Jack ip great for
telling disciplinee too. Patty 0. started telling about some people
in trouble and I stopped her and aaid I was tired of people in town
always getting one elds, and not the positive, because the one side
is rarefy put in total preepective, and I didn't know who 1t might
effect, 8o Patty stopped and staz%e& telling about some good things
happeging. ‘(not that discipiine ien't good, but I think you know

#hat I e &

I find Terri Carter emotional and eozeshat hard to deal with, GShe
gets gulite bitchy at times, and regponded to thinge at time like
Debbie Blakey, T guese that's another reason why I didn't note
Debbie B.'s attitude 8o much, because Terri Carter didn't seem t hat
different %0 me. Althougg Terri does have a concern about things,

*hich DNahhie casmed to RA4E 4428 chnw a digintaracst in 1in tha and
hich Debbl mea Lo EQSTOFY Bhow A disinteTrTest in in the end,

I caught Lin<a ¥itchel in a couple of 1ies the other day. 6She had
gotten the chicken I had bought for the guests out of the kitchen

and wae on her way downstairs withit when Joan asked her what she

was doing .~ with i1t.  She sald "Karenssked me to bring it to her,®
Joan told me about it and I asked Linda about it and she lied. (she
did bring it to me bscause ehe had no other choice.) That was when
Dr. thain was there. fThen recently Rhonda told me that Linda said

to her that I had cleared it for them all to go to the beachtec.

I wanted to go myself since I had not gotten to go the night before.
(thie was a ridiculous lie - I never said any such thing.) Also,
Daisy told me that Linda toid her that I had cleared it for thea to
EC procure show tickets eso they could go to the show. 8¢ I confronted
Linde, . the other day about all of théee things. Ghe eaid all 3
peopie were iying on her. I said I didnit believe they were. She had
tried to say that Trin that § said T sald I wanted 1o go to the beach,
and Irin wae there and said that wasn't true too. Rhonda was right
there and eaid'you did say that Linda,! and I was sure Rhonda and
Erin ¢4 were not lying. Then Terri, who had been eitting there
lietening and saying nothing, blastsd at & me and said that I had

no business, or something like that, using Joan's name since Joan

B8-3Ah !
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was not even there. 1 smid yes, but I had discussad it with Joan befo.
and linda before and Linda knew what I was tal king about, But Terri
continued, instead of giving support to what I was trying to say, %0
confront me about Joan. 8o I dropped :t. Then Linda cams in ¢t he hall
and eaid 1% was tIue what Joan had said, but that Rhomia and Dalsy were
not telling the truth. I just said I didn't wieh to discuss it with
her privately. I called Terri in to talk to her privately, and said
that I didn't appreciate her confronting me when I was trying to con-
front someone who wae obviously trylng to manipulate situations by
using my name, She ##F wae somewhat plssy at firet, and said that

she had seen the situstion with Daley and Linda had only been teaeing
her by using my name. (however, i1f she was teasing as Terri said,
Daley believed it and went and got drecsed togo.) I said that I knew
that Rhonda and Joan had not been lying, and it was obrvious to m yone
that Linde wag out of 1ina, Finally she caid half heartedly that she
could see what T was trying to eay. I told her when g he dlsaﬁreed

with ma ahs should ¥ tal]l ma nrivataly and nat sanfrant ma whan T
a8 sne enQull ¥ S8..L BE Pl ¥ 222 DS fonlircnt B8 Whén 2
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an trying to etralighten up situations in the house.

Andther situation came up over Jimmy that 1 shoulé protably menti-n,
2F you mipght hzve heard zbsut it. I happened to hear that Jimzmy was
going around town by himeelf saking contacts withtends and places to
perf~rm. T had urderstood he was golnp to be doing thies with Tinm,
end when I heard he had beenby himeelf I thought it was greatly
unwiee. 1) I felt Jimmy wae not safe to be anywhere by himeelf con-
eidering mercensries and enemiee, 2) J felt if someone verbally
attacked him or whatever, they might %ot him upseet to violence which
could get him hurt or cause problems for him and us, eince there are
people ercund who are hostile to us, 3) I felt anything he said -
being your eon - could be used aghinst us, oven more than what some
other PR people wight say. 4) We have bean told to go in 2's and not
make P> contacte by oureelves. 5} Y felt he was quite young apd
{nexperienced. '

1 bad no problems with Jimmy in town, mnd hig attitude wae helpful

and copperatye, BSo when I brought this up in a meeting that I felt

he shouldn't be going out by himeelf, I was just trying to make a point.
I wag not attacking him or even confronting him reslly. I saicd I

dié feel I should have been told that he was going out alome, but I
felt this was Tim's fault too that I had not knewn. 1 got no eupport
from _ anyone in the room on this point. ¥hen I asked Sharon her
opinion later, she said that she didn't think Jimmy would make my

more micstakes that I would make (referring I'm sure to my blunder with
Flackean's eon which I know ghe already told you about,) thought ehe
A1A gav T micht hoovs 2 Nmaind abhand tha AdAen~aw s anldd wavismad nad

Mals Why & Sspuv LeatE w PULUY BUUNY YUV UDUEKL e WU gy yUukasbFEQ
Jimmy on the radio for doing so good getting places to play for the
tand, T sald I wiched I had been told that 20 perhape I would not have
made a big deal dbout Jimmy not being by himeelf. (though I still wms
not convinced that you would want hfl By himself.)

Anyway , I wanted you to know my reasoning for it and it wasn't bec.

I wag trying to put Jimmy down. Jimmy wap actually helpful and I
enjoyed him being there. Aleo, the next day I dropped him off alone
downtown to pick up some printing for us. He asked me to so I did, an
I wasn't about to say anything about it at that point.
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+ck Pear - T feel Jack ie extremely negative though I  Belleve he (&4
almaye hae been. I think he likely prefers 1} 1n town ard will prob-

ably try tostay in. He makes 1llttle remarks sl 1l the time vhich show

me he's not in sgreement with what . 1e happening. I cantt even

remember mll of hie remarks but for instance, ] wae reading a nese

article the other Aay and he walked by and saild something tothe

effect that . I must be worried ! am going to get tested on it

like we do in Jonestown.

¥hen “ichard and Jack were put off on the boat and told to wait +111
Terrl B. came in, Jack wae 8o hostile he saicd 'I feel Like Killing
Bowecone.! Cf couree he was just mouthing off, but I'm not so sure he
didn't ween i1t, and his hostilities certainly were not directed at sur
enemies, We wae constently making remarke about the boat - being put
on £tand by, that we had to have everything cleared by Earriet and Gene,
ete. The night they were told Tefri was coml in, Richard came to me
and eeic he wae wondering if he could t&ke Jagg out somehhere bec. he
wae 80 upset he was just pacing the fleor - take him ocut toget pome -
thing to drink 1ike a coke, and that frankly, he (Fichard) was upset
too. I told Richard the mxt day that I thought he and Jack fed each
other's nepativity, and that I felt 1t wae up to Bichard to show
principle and not fall into Jack's negasive bag. Richard sgreed.

I went one cay with Jack and Rich-rd to meet the man %ho owns the boat
and tell him that we were waiting on our secretary i5 come in fram the
interior. They kieseed thi:c guy's ase so bad I was Teally surprised.
They kept Eaylng bow sorry they were, how great a man he was, how they
## couldn't remember when they had done bueiness with anyone nicer,
that he 4 wae so patient with us, etc. T tried to tell them later
when they were complaining to me that we shouldn't be putting thie man
off beczuse he had gone ec far out of his way for us by giving us the
crewn and the insurance, etec., I told them that they sounded
I1ike tke guy waes a humanitarian inetead of a businese man, an’ that
the reseson he had gone so far out of hie way for us wae because he
ranted our money, our American money, They dleagreed, and seid he
could have gotten $170,000 14 he had wanted, but he liked us and
wented to help us. I continued to disagree  with them, but finally
dropped the conversziion when they continued to argue.

1 bagtcally like Richard in terms of 1iking to work with hinz because
he 1g consistent, dependable and follows tkrough on things, He
puehes and gete things done. I don't know whe could possible replace
him 4T he were bmught in. I felt he was very dependable with the
books als0 and eseered to be on top of everything ae far ag I
could tell. However, Debbie T, told me just before I left that

the bank had called her 3 timee about overdrawn checks, anc she
wondered what Richard wae ¢ doing.

I frankly think Debbia is threatened by Bichard's efficlency, and
there's something in her that would like to see Richard look g### btad. How-
ever, ghe might be right about the checks - I don't know. I only heard this
the day I laft and I didn't have time to look in to 1t.

One thing I can say about Richard is that he § cleared things with me
before he did tham; he alwaye was accountable as far as # I know for his tilme.
de and Jack and Upare went tc the show a few times, vut Eichard always asked 1if
they conld go out and procure tickets te go. They never paid for tickets that
I ¥now of. I never let anyone g0 to the show the time I was there and pay for
it other than for the guests, and Helen when she was thare. I never went to
a ghow myself, nor did Tim Carter or Debbie T. amd some of the FR people.

# Jack continually makes his sexual Jokes which really plss me off, I slmply
can't stand him. He makes remarks to Erin about Gregg all the time, and he
really likes to put her down. Also, he started on Terrl Jones about how she
was #d *dancing’ with Lew and got her baby. Whenever myself or anyone else
hag tried to confront him, he's gotten hostile and them later K made digzs
at # ug in tarms of # hostile joking., -

Jack and Debbie Blakey ware always joking around together, and they really
pissed @me Off beocause I could never gst & meeting thrilough at night without
then making alot of jokes and interrupting what I was trying to do. They also
1iked to play around together like they were doinz karate, playing and some-
times even wrestling. Also, one day when I said somethlng about Jack on the
radioc - I said he mcted like he was an authority on something - Debble jumped
down my throat real hostile and nasty and told me I was belng so two faced
and why hadn't I confronted Jack to hils face if I thought that. Wt it was
is that we had gotten an order for 54 berrels, tut when I gave it to Jack and
Richard, he said they did not need them because our new shipment just out of
Customs had barrels in them, sc forget the t;rd.eia hmetgzzét‘rmo]rnt:;ang :a}auv];:
ov the radio, and to er ack
1;?:-?11;'23 ?ﬁ:ﬁ 2$°§hy.e§o she went and checked and ﬁ?%z?.%?-‘it}ngnsﬁg. we did
~d them, so I said that Jack had acted like he was &n l
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2. To enter inte, sign, execute and deliver all
contracts, deeds, documents, agreements, guarantees, bonds
or other d;cuments of a like nature, and to open and operate
a bank account in any of the banks in Guyana in the name
of the Appearer.

3. AND generally for him and in his name, to
collect, ask for, demand, sue for, levy, recover and receive
of and from all and every person and persons whomsoever
all and every sum or sums of money, principal and interest,
costs, charges, expenses, rents and arrears of rent, goods,
wares, and debts, merchandise, effects uhd things
whatsoever which any persbn or persons whomsoever may bow
or at any time hereafter have in his or her, or their hands,
custody or possession due, owing and payable or belonging to
him or upon or by virtue of any bill of exchange, telegraphic
trade, dealings, or otherwise, howsoever nothing excepted
or reversed, and for the purpose aforesaid to account, and
to call to account and reckoning and view, examine, state,
settle and adjust all accounts and balanées thereof, to
receive and on receipt of the same ar of any part thereof
and of any or every sum or sums of money to be received by
the said Attorneys,.and to grant good and sufficient receipts,
releases or discharges for the same in due form of law and
in case of refusal and delay by or on part of all or any
Person or persons whbmsoever to make and render just and
true account, payment and satisfaction in the premises

thereto ¢ hem and to effectually

----- t mpel th rosecute one or

more Suits, action or actions before all Courts and before

nil Judges, Magistrates, Justices and Ministers of the Law

as Complainants, Plaintiffs or defendants, as the case may

be, and then and there to prosecute, claim, demﬁnd, answer and
reply in and to all suits, matters and causes and to defend
any actions or suits, consent to sentence as the case may be
that may be brought or taken against him by any person or
persons whomsoever and to take all necessary legal proceedings
and to pursue, impede, seize, detain, segquester, arrest,
attach, impriscn, condemn, and out of prison again to release

and deliver, also to compound, compromise, conclude and

-
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‘:‘c'ntinued on Jaclk (-\ 1@ .

&Eck never asked directly where Debble B, was, but he did ask me what was *
going on. I just sald 1 thought Stocan had stirred up some shit, and that

Debbie Blakey had gone to England and that Terrl Buford and Maria were golng

to join her there. I sald I thought 1t had something to do with finances.

{this was the message Tim €. gaye me to say froa the radio, tho lraula told

me out here.it was the wrong pldce - 1t was supposed to be Europe instead of
England.) anyway, Jack seemed to buy the story and didn't say any more.

Rhonda aslked me about Debble. She and Debble B. seemed close. When I got

up that first morning and asled where Debble was, Rhonda is the one who said
she saw Debbie out at the airport. That day we told her later she was over
with Mrs. DeCosta who was siock., That next night she wolie me up late at night
after coming home from the airport to ask me where Debble was. I told her the
same story about golng to Engléand. .She sald had been worried because when she
had asked 1f some of them could go to the beach, Debble T. told her that Jim
didn't want anyone going anywhere away from the house. I just told her I didn't
know anything about that message = whlch I didn't at the time - and that it
wasn't even related toc Debbie I was gure, because I knew nothing of it., The
next day I tallked to Rhonda again and she seamed to be ock. I told her with the
mercenaries and snemles coming over, that astually all of us should be much more
careful. I.don't kKnow if this.was right to tell her, because thils is the lst

I think she had heard of the mercemaries. (I dldn't realize she dldn'%t know.)

Fﬁ

Gladys Boyer told me she missed Debble B, and that she had cried all day from
missing her., I never sald 8 word to her about 1t, and dldn't try to explain.
Debbie B. spent a lot of time with Gladys, # and rubbed her back for her alot
and talked to her alot. She always talked about how "pretty and beautiful”
Gladys was.

{(By the way, Gladys is a vary dear lady and we all grew to love her. . If we
evar do talte in a Guyanese family, I would think she would fit right in.

She 1s a fantastic cool, helped in the house &ll the time, etec.) She went home
on our boat “this time, and said she might come Sunday.to visit.)

i

I made a statement to Debble Blalkkey which I had no business making. I naver
talked anymore about Sharon to anyone after you confronted me except this one
time, and I said something to Debbie B, about her. I had gotten a paclage
with a few clothes in it from my mom, but I was embarrassed to tell anyone
becauge Sharon 4. had confronted me over asking for clothes. She had read a
letter to RBichard from Claire which said that since I had asked for some clothes
for ¥R, she had made gure Sandy sent @&ome down (or Alice.) Sharon asked me
about this, why I had asked for clothes when I had a whole closet of Faula's
clothes in my closet. I said first of all all I asked for where some tops, and
hair conditioner, and 2rd of all L couldn't even wear the clothes Faula had
kn—#hoa because they were too small, and laula had taken alot of her stuff with
her anyway. Sharon didn't sct-1like she bought my explanation and it pissed me

off because she constantly asgked 8andy for elothes. and every time some new
people came down (most times) there was a pacliage in there for Sharon personally.
I know I wasn't doing the heavy FR 1ike Shavon, but I still had to go out at
times in town. Anyway, when I got this package from my mom, I didn't tell
anyone, though Sharon saw me walll through the front room with it and asked me
what 1t was and I said "a package." Then I got embarrassed that I had gotten
a couple of things that people could wear for IR and I wanted to share them,

s8¢ I told Debbid I had # gotten some things from my mom, and I ghowed her what
they were and said she could wear thems Then I went on to tell her, which I
shouldn't have, that I hadn't told anyone I had gotten these clothes because
Sharon had confronted me about aglting for clothes from Claire, though she

had gotten things herself from states. Though I did say I lmew che did do alot

more FR of course, And did need things {or something Tike that.)
' f3{A—_S'
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That's all I can really remember saylng negative to Debble, as I could neve$::::
ralate to her. When I said this about the clothes, she said not one word,
aind I knew I had opened my big mout!s agaln and made another mistake.

© sizard Debble Blakey and Terri Carter talked pretty bad about Sharon the
night we had some senlors come in, apd Debble“téld Sharon she should be
out of her room to give it to the seniors, She was leaving for Jonestown
the next day anyway Debbie sald and should have already been out of the room.
Sharon sald she had planned to stay in the room and type and continue packing
after the senlorg got there - which was late from the airport about 2 AM, and
Debble really started yelling at Sharon and said she. knew she should have been
out of there. Debble got real nasty with Sharon. However, I did think Sharon
should have had her stuff out, because 1t would - have been & bit incon-
siderate to stay in the room and type after they got here., I felt both of
them were wrong. I didn't say anything, but then I heard Debbie come in the
roor and start talking to Terrl Carter about how selflsh Sharon was to want to
put those senlors out like that, and that she - . should have hava had the roon
cleared. J[ferrl agreed, and both talked about her, though I don't remember now
what all was sald, if 1 even heard it mil., Iater, Sharon %o0ld me about it and
said Terri C. had come down and talked to her ard kind of apologized for
Jebble's behavior. I said that was good, and didn't say anymore. But I wondered
if lerrl Carter wasn't being a bilt two-faced about this too (I would certainly
notice it since I was two-faced with Sharon myself and talked about her before
I was confronted.)

It seemed to me that Terri Carter and Debbie were closer than the rest of us.
Debblie B, seemed to relate best to Hhonda and Terri Carter, though before Terri
Carter came in Debbie told me she really wasn't close to Terri. Terrl Carter
told me after Debbie left that Debble had talked about me to her, so I imagine
that Terrl was at least open to the talk or contributed to it.

I was wrong for not having reported the last conversation I heard abvout Terri
Carter saylng how much pressure there was in Jonestown. I thought it was just
another stupid remark # made unwitingly by someone not knowing how they might

fect others, but I intended to tell you and just never got around to 1it.
was surprised by Terri saying this.

CRL told me. today she hopes she never has to go tack to G-town. BShe started
the conversation on this note. Then she told # me how paranoid she got in
G=town, expeclally when Joan came in from Jonestown and told her about the
Learning Crew where people walk and guard you with guns. She said she about
shit, and thought my god, 1t must have turned into a fasclst state out there.
Said after she got home she saw it in prespective, but at the time in G-town
cshe knew she had fucked up, and she was really upset and paranoid. She said
Joan wasn't being critical, but we dlscussed how people make stupid remarks
and only glve one side.

She brought up the subjlect of . Fatricia - or maybe I dld. Anyway, she

said that FJ really wants to go into town to work. Then ghe gaid that Iatricis
ad _told her recently that YOU HAD SAID YOU HAD TOLD FATRICIA THAT YOU HAD

TC FUCK CHRISTINE AFTER FATRICIA LEFL TO KEREP HER IN THE CHURCH AND THAT IF

RA4RIGES CHRISTINZ LEFT IT WOULD BE YATRICIA'S FAULT. (I wrote you before

what I felt about J going into town = I'm against it. I trust Joan alot, but

I don't trust EJ.)

5.3,34«1((«:
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81id that there was more pressure in Jonestown than in GCeorgetown. This really
made me mad, and I argured with her, B5She said that the pressure in Jonestown
had increased since I had left even. T continued to say that there was

free time in Jonestown, ete, that you didn't get in Ceorgetown. She disagreed
and said that there was always something going on that you had to go to. We
never resolved the argument and I was pissed and so was she. 7Paula heard

part of this argument. I had forgotten I had discussed this with her, and of
course should have reported it at the time.

did have an argument with Debbie Blakey when she lst came into town. She

Terri Carter did tell me that there was alot of pressure in Jonestown and in
Georgetown, but if she had a choice, she'd rather be in Jonestown.

One remark I remember Jack saying was he was telling several of us the other
night that he had heard they had started "Men's Classes". Jack said he asked
what they talked about at them, and someone told him they talked about how
all the men were homosexual., He laughed and made a joke of some kindg.

One night Debbie Blakey got very pissed and very upset because she got con-
fronted by Paula over the telephone, Paula said to Debbie that Debbie had
caused a “White Night" because Debbies had given a wrong message. Debbie had
misunderstood a name given over the radio, and so we had thought that some
dignatary was working against us or something. I can't remember the details
now, I was surprised at the time that Debbie wasn't humble, but rather just
hestile and upset, Said it wasn't her fault, she couldn't help it if Paula
had gien a name and she misunderstood, and that Paula should have clarified it,
and spelled the name.

Everyone in Jonestown has a thing against Paula really bad. Everyone talks
about her. Finally I just told everyone that ##### it had gone on toc long

and tooc far, and Paula had done a lot of great things for this cause, certainly
more than I, and had taken a lot of risks, and she was just trying to do her
job. Sharon Amos agreed with me at that point, as Donnie had overheard Debbie
and everyone talking abtout Paula so much that he started mouthing off about

her all the time. I said something about her self rightecusness on the radio
once and I said I should not have said it. (Paula is very condescending alot
of times on the radio and is short tempered, and it plsses everyone off,)
Anyway, Terri Carter, Debbie Blakey and I guess Sharon and Tim, and bike reslly
gon't like Paula. Jack puts her down all the time since Paula is the one

who gives out the megsages, I think realiy a 10t of hosTiilIy 18 Qlrectec &7
her that reaily pecple might reel for you wholgn ZrIZerans aies Aad sLiltav: 73
complaints.l I certainly have had my donflicts with her.

marri Carter seemed ### not to be able to stop talking about Paula, She talked
about her fat ass. her narcissism, how she told Terri her ass wasn't that big,
etc. She told me that when she gov reaagy to come in to town, Paula pulilec

her aside ang warnea her about 2li <he people in Georgetown, and had something
negative to watch out for regarding emch one including me. 1 asKed her what
Paula saio anu Terri said she couldn't remember. (I know this is the same

kind of thing I d1d with Paula and Sharon which stirred up troubie, only I

tola specifics whici: was really vaa.)

I taikea to Lisa this evening., Sne eaid there were bugs swarming 1in ner
cottage. Tnen she saio alice had moved in anc leit aii her stutl in the
floor ana she hopeg they couiro get organized tonighti. 'T'nen she saic

atter the nueclear war we woulan*t pe getting any more supplles,
Tnen she saig, “Un welLl, then maybe we won't Le having any more whiie nignts
S0 1T will be wortn it."

over
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Tim Carter told me on the phone last nighi that he wanvea to Know avout
imlcolm's registration. He saioc ne naa heara tnat Gioria was going To oo

SUMETENG wlrH UDeLL KHUDES CUNGERNING ‘tHE ReuGISUTRarliun { SOMEONE HAD TOLU
RIN ApQUT IT) and he wanted 10 KNOW whatl was golng on.

1 thaink Paula
memtionea to me she wondered 11 Terri had tola nim?7?
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Dear Dad, May 18, 1978

I would have written this sconer but I didn't want you to think

that I was being nosey, After you left San Francisco, Debby EBlakey
was supposed to visit her dad. She wanted me to straighten her
hair so that it wouldn't look like an afro. I told her it looked
really cute and stylish, but she was upset and worried that he would

be upset. This concerned me and I wouldn't do it. Also, she stated
publical 1y in a meeting (I think it was a Wedneaday night meetinc).

-

that she had been "very happy" before coming to Peoples Temple and

had really enjoyed her life, (This really flabberdasted me because she
was 50 miserable when she came.,) I also think she has a lot of hostility
for her moth periocd that her mom had

LR S 1]

er. Sha told me during this same

wanted her to have surgery on her lips at one time because she thought
Debby was ugly. Also Debby told me that she had had a lot of trauma

because QU (5 scored to b less

nnnnnnnn 4- bh
WU T L ll!:u [T [

I would like to tell you, Dad, that most of the people that left
absolutely could not stand me. They seemed very uncomfortable around
me and at the time I couldn't understand it but then when they would
leave, I would., Maybe they were afmajd I would find ocut their shit.

I don't know, -

I wish to thank‘fiu for the love and respect that you show all of
us, Dad, even though  many of us don't deserve it. I tho ght I was one
of the few that had rah. It is so beautiful the way that you pave the
way for people to comefback. I felt so guilty, Dad. I thought that
you would never trust me again....I remember when you said to everyone,
"Why donft you make y-urself trustworthy?

T hope the above information is of help to you,Dad.

Panny.
r
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Date

1, am a member of Peoples Temple
Christian Church, also knowa as Peoples Temple of the Disciples of Christ. 1 am fully
aware of, and I fully believe in the ideals and standards of this church, and of its pastor,
Jim jones. Because of this belief, and my faith in its humanitarian works, ] have donated
and given, and will in the future donate and give, certain items and monies to this church
to be used as said church or said pastor sees fit. | have given these items and monies
freely and willingly, without any pressure of any kind. 1 have no intention of ever asking
for or receiving them back agm'n.

In the event that I should resign my membership in this church, or that my membership
should be terminated in any way whatever, | hereby promise and affirm that 1 wili never
ask for nor expect to receive any of these items or monies back again. They have been
given as a gift, and they are no-longer my property or the property of my heirs.

S ses ¥ Anad L &47

Witness

Witness 38’3 -08d
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1, ‘MMCL - aﬁ m , hereby resign my membership in

Peopies Temple Ciwristian Church. I am fresigning because my beliefs and activities
are at variance with the beliefs and activities of Peoples Temple Christian Church,
and Jim Jones, the pastor of said church. 1 have no criticism of the church or of
the beliefs or standards of the Peoples Temple Christian Church. My only reason
for resigning is that I do not feel that I can uphold these beliefs and my current
activities take too much of my time for me to be involved in this church.

I have been treated fairly and with justice and love by Pastor Jim Jones and the
members of Peoples Temple. At no time have { had any reason to be unhappy or

to disagree with any of the treatment that I have received.

SignedM"eiM- (% M&;_
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I, certify that the above information is true and correct.
| hereby agree and consent to the use of this statement and my photograph

and other communications sponsored or otherwise influenced by Psaples
or Jim Jones, .its pastor, for whatever purpose said church or pastor sees i1~ This statement
may be uted in whole  or in part, and may be sdited as is reasonable. ! sign this freety

and without duress because ! believe in the Human Service Work of Peaples Temple Christian
Church.

o dbbad ] Ll

in the publications
Temple Christian Church,

Witness bl
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Rat fbbb-l Blakey
Questions

Fori Whomever

1) I have no best freinds, I associate more with the counsellors in the SF Temple be-
causs I live with them and see more of them ,
2) I an Jealous of Anni Moore™s organitational ability . She is so dependable, responsille ,
3} I don't believe in heaven, but I quess thers cucld be reincarnation, but I don't know.
#) I have notthought of suicide in the serios vein, I only have wished that there was not
such a thing as 1ife,
5) To work and 1lve in the promised land wucld bs nice, but I would rather stay here in
lousy dmericasnd fight and be tortured when the time comes,
€) Foars: skyscrapper heights, Also, I don't know 4f this 4s a fear or not , but I use to
dream about being strangeled to death while having my head held under water in a bathroom
sink,
7) Weaknesses: Irresponsible, Joke too much about sex and gross people out, not kind enough
to people, poor PR qualities, try to come across “hayd " to people ,so that they won™t
think that they can burt me mentaly, I don"t sct my age which is 22, I don't take on work
that pecple ay age do, dont want father to know how bad I really am and I don't want him to
ses xy horribtle qualities,
8) God means Communism, but for the sake of the congregations fears , the word Socialism
is used bocause it is less threatening to the psopel,
9) Loud vaice; Strenghts
10) I came to PT with poor motivations of fear of the bomb, but i have come to the awareness
thatt Our movensnt is tha orly reality in a world of broken dreams and that the only love that
I have aver reieved was when father spoke with me, I know for & fast thet I will remain to
revenge all oft thostwho have messed with our work ,even if somsthing should happen to our leadar,
11) Temptations; smashing windows with my fist, acting loud, getting into e fist fight with
L 7C/ Biek Cordell,

12) Pather: tL greatest Political leader that has sver sxisted, He is the only answer to our

(38_.3 - -e_'&'t_\



12) Con'tiworld: of capitalism,

13) Sexual felingsi I ses father as a father figurs. I have dreamt and fantisired sbout my-

selfbeing hald by him and the complete security and reliesf I felt., I don't want sex with

father as it would mske me too deperdent on him as a comforter and I am scared that I weuld

then become jealous of others that he wuold have to relate to. I am & jealous person or at

least vsed tole in a sexmal relationship, I highly respect those eisters that father has re-

lated with as they must fight the horrilbe feelings of jealousy and overcoms the thoughts

of less attention, I think if I were to get into the same position I wuold be the worst

offender of them a1l, I think it would bs very painful to accept the fact that what father

does is for our benefit not for his plegsure, That 4is a haavy concept to accept in relation

to sex, I dont want to appear as an acception,because I do have fsalings toward him,but I

could never handle hiving sex with him, I have tried fantisizing the sex act with father,

but could not acept him fucking me. I am more into being held by someons, rather than being

fordeled, I hae a complex about my body , so that way be the reason why I can't accept

my feslings, I really don’t imow where my head is at. Maybe if I felt more assured about

my body I woulld feel more open toward sex and would want to get into it, but I doubtit,

14) Relatives: Lisa Layton,Larry Layton,Karen layton,

15) No, T an not on good terms with my femily,

16) Hostilities: That father has to say nice things to me becsuse I need to know he

cares for me, I don™t want him to see that I am weak in that arear I don't want him to feel

that he wust mmper me, At-t). ;‘Ig *~at | \ oj_{, 2 ol - %_Qt
Mok /?*w‘r.«ldA ! Ahde b A ek Geaaries Hot A S

: , 8] . . . o .-
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17) I 1ike apestolic 14fe, I was never one to conserve on $.
18) Ho, I dont see father as creator,

19) Quilt; That I 1ike Bobin Tachetter { its both for her maturity and sexuslly ,she's cute)

RBE-3-ttEt-L




Quilt
19) Con't.
1) That Larry Is My Brother
2} The Odeal with Patrisha Jr.
3) That I pull too much on father and his attention and affection.
4) That I don't speak out enomgh on business matters in FC
S} That I'sm Overwleght,but I am loosing
6) That T am & poor exampls e a counsellor, because I Joke too much and cuss often
7) I feel quilty that 1 em not as appreciative of father for his Political views
and that he is puch & great leader,but still think of him much mors on the
Tather figure roll, -
B; That I have'nt had to suffr a8 so many of our members have.
9) That Fle grew up in torfure sand poverty and rejection and that ay childhood was eary
10) That I'm not sensitive enoligh
11) That I forget that father ds in constent pain and when he smiles he does it because
ws need it : .
12) I too often forget the comptant danger we are under and the roll that 1 play in
stopping our prema ending
4

20) I don't know Af there is 11fe fter death, but T hops that there is'nt. I'm tired of 1ifs,
21) I think that the church disc!iz: 1s nessisary and that if I get spanked for some-

thing it will truely make me change for the better.

22) I have noveritisism of the c!n"rch or of its leadership, Also if I 4id I would bring it up
in PC ar T asd, |

23) The Znd Jestifies the means, Toxm,

-

24) I Hawve not thought of 1uﬂm§thn church nor will I leave the church,sver,

25) The only purposs for my nﬂ.i is to work sgainst the oppressive system. I am not
such of an axarple of a ":omrad” £Mt I daily grow and make a transition towurds the com-
Flete knowledge and Dadication terour gosl, Although peopls view me as & fuch-off T wi™®
hohontmnltthoond.lm'ibdtm.

26) The worlds was created thm‘:a chemdcal combustion and gasss too.
27) There is no such thing as & deavenly father,

28) I don’t thnk about imsortal Wife, I just hope that it doesn™t exist,

E?C, EPyracnaly I would refier stay away from relationships of any kind as they will

ruln sny comradery that people my have,

30) Our Leader and the cause , which he is teching us to fight for.

tofulwwdandtoruliuthztthomioty
nade us this Wen @ 2. 4€€-3

"

This church takes an asshole and wisf
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Charges that Debbie Made:

1. spanking

2, spanking of sneiors

3. hitting beopl. on their nuckles

4. suicide potient dry run with punch

5. ‘suicide over John with all the peopke too

6. austorcize people if they don't work hard enough in the
fields.

7. only eat rice

8 get vegetables or bebdter food when guzsts come.
- 9. two rings of srmed guards surround us

10. 2-300 guns

11. baznok hand made

12. we have a swal team w oficient im using 8apons.
13. we are parancid-- obsessed with getting traitors.
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VERBAL ORDERS DCNT GO--WRITE ITI
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